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Division of Procurement and Contracting 

 Date:   

    Subject: 

 Solicitation Number: 

    Opening Date/Time: 

    Flyer Number: 

To All Suppliers: 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a “Flyer” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, 

conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for 

Proposals). 

List any and all changes: 

For solicitation responses: 

• Attach this flyer to your solicitation response.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

• To attach the Flyer, download the Flyer and save to your computer.  Move to “My Notes”, use the

“Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to up load the document.

• Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to

any questions relevant to flyers issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of this bid opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Flyer, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 

solicitation and any previous flyers, remain as originally written. 

      ________________________________________________ 

Contractor’s Signature 


	Date: 12/12/2025
	Subject: Snow Removal Services- DMVA PSSH
	Solicitation Number: 6100064987
	Opening Date and Time: 12/19/2025 13:00 PM
	Flyer #: 2
	Changes: Site visit questions and answers:

Which stie do we go through for the background check, this one? Yes, PA State Police.
Who takes care of it now? Our Maintenance Team
What happened last year? It was only one time, my guys called off.
This is 24/7? Yes. I’d have to look at what the specs are. 
Down to bare pavement? Yes, scorched earth is what we call it. 
Any ramps and stairs you see cause they are emergency exits? 
Correct.
Plow this with regular steel plow edge? Yes.
Does this (blockhouse area) all get salted…every time? Yes.
Not seeing a lot of places to put the snow. No, that’s the problem. Either side of the road going back to the blockhouse is where snow can be placed.
Is there a weight limit (Bridge)? 15 tons, it is signed. I’d have to check.
All the area by the skid steer too? Yes.
Any areas off limits for placing snow? As long as you don’t block the cars or fire hydrants. All our fire hydrants have reflective tape and flags.



